Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: FW: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical
Engineering

From: Saroj H Sahu [mailto:ssahu@balajeegroup.com]

Sent: 13 December 2017 05:45 PM

To: Pankaj Chordia [MU - Jaipur] <pankaj.chordia@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Cc: Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur] <subhash.handa@jaipur.manipal.edu> manojdokania@balajeegroup.com;
dineshdokania@balajeegroup.com; atulagarwal@balajeegroup.com; nkmishra@balajeegroup.com;
ssbanerjee@balajeegroup.com

Subject: RE: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical Engineering

Dear Pankaj,

We welcome them as intern in our organization. Please find the below posting of candidates and their salary
details. Kindly communicate them the site address mentioned below respectively.

SL.NO. NAME COURSE POSTING SALARY
1 Ravi Mishra B.Tech Civil Engineering Dundigal Rs. 10,000
2 -Igflgi;r:jzvaj B.Tech Civil Engineering Dundigal Rs. 10,000
3 Rishabh Gupta B.Tech Civil Engineering Dundigal Rs. 10,000
4 Honey S. Nair B.Tech Civil Engineering Pithampur Rs. 10,000
5 Shivanshu Verma | B.Tech Civil Engineering Pithampur Rs. 10,000
6 Sarthak Vij B.Tech Civil Engineering Pithampur Rs. 10,000
7 Aman Agarwal B.Tech Mechanical Engineering | Dundigal Rs. 10,000
8 Chandra Phani B.Tech Electrical Engineering Jamnagar Rs. 10,000
9 Gopal Gupta B.Tech Electrical Engineering Jamnagar Rs. 10,000
10 Lalith Vamsee B.Tech Electrical Engineering Dundigal Rs. 10,000
Dundigal:

C/o : Dundigal Airforce Academy,

S.R Gate, Sirangavarm Village,

Medchal, PO - Annaram, Dist. - Medak,

Telangana - 502316

Contact Person: Mr. Shaukat Ali(+91 7337551308)

Pithampur:
NATRAX Test Track, Pithampur, Indore, Madhya Pradesh

Contact Person: Mr. Umesh Kumar(+91 7024226920)

Jamnagar:

C/o M/s. Reliance Industries Ltd.,

Vill - Meghpar / Padana, Taluka - Lalpur,

Dist - Jamnagar, Gujarat —361280

Contact Person: Mr. Milan Karmakar(+91 7043079709)

Regards,



Saroj Sahu

Balajee Infratech & Constructions Pvt. Ltd.
601-602, 6™ Floor, Advent Atria

Opp. Kingston Apartment,

Chincholi Bunder Road,

Malad (West), Mumbai — 400 064.

From: Pankaj Chordia [MU - Jaipur] [mailto:pankaj.chordia@jaipur.manipal.edul]

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Saroj Sahu

Cc: Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]; manojdokania@balajeegroup.com; dineshdokania@balajeegroup.com;
atulagarwal@balajeegroup.com; nkmishra@balajeegroup.com; ssbanerjee@balajeegroup.com

Subject: RE: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical Engineering

Dear Sir
The following students are interested in doing their internship in your esteemed company

Ravi Mishra
Shivansh Verma
Rishabh Gupta
Tanmay Bhardwaj
Honey S. Nair
Sarthak Vij
Chandra Phani D
Lalith Vamsee A
Gopal Gupta

Aman Agarwal

Regards

Pankaj

From: Pankaj Chordia [MU - Jaipur]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:27 PM

To: 'Saroj Sahu'

Cc: Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]; manojdokania@balajeegroup.com; dineshdokania@balajeegroup.com;
atulagarwal@balajeegroup.com; nkmishra@balajeegroup.com; ssbanerjee@balajeegroup.com

Subject: RE: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical Engineering

Dear Sir,

We acknowledge the below mail. All the students have been informed. There are certain
students from below who want to join as interns. We have mandatory internship in 8 ™"
semester from 1% Jan 2018 to 30" June 2018. They can do the internship and then join you
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as full time employees from 15t July 2018. Please let me know if you can take the students
as interns and what salary would be offered to them as interns.

Please let me know at the earliest so that | shall share with you the list of students who
would like to join your company as interns.

Regards

Pankaj

From: Saroj Sahu [mailto:ssahu@balajeegroup.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2017 7:16 PM

To: Pankaj Chordia [MU - Jaipur]

Cc: Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]; manojdokania@balajeegroup.com; dineshdokania@balajeegroup.com;
atulagarwal@balajeegroup.com; nkmishra@balajeegroup.com; ssbanerjee@balajeegroup.com

Subject: RE: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical Engineering

Dear Mr. Pankaj,

Thank you to the entire placement team for your hospitality during campus drive and end to end campus
coordination.

We would like to confirm the final selection list of candidates, who can associate with us after completion of their
respective final semester.

As discussed with you, kindly intimate below candidates to join us on or before 01 July,2018. The place of posting
will be communicated to you very soon. We will roll out the offer letter to candidates at the time of their joining at
sites.

SL.NO. NAME COURSE CTC OFFERED
1 Kshitiz Mathur B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
2 Ravi Mishra B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
3 Tanmay Bharadwaj B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
4 Rishabh Gupta B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
5 Manish Kumar B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
6 Honey S. Nair B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
7 Gaurav Swami B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
8 Deep goyal B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
9 Shivanshu Verma B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
10 Sarthak Vij B.Tech Civil Engineering 24 Lac
11 Sujay Saxena B.Tech Mechanical Engineering 24 Lac
12 Raoul Coutinho B.Tech Mechanical Engineering 24 lac
13 Aman Agarwal B.Tech Mechanical Engineering 24 Lac
14 Sajal Bhargava B.Tech Mechanical Engineering 24 Lac
15 Adivya Agarwal B.Tech Mechanical Engineering 24 Lac
16 Chandra Phani B.Tech Electrical Engineering 24 Lac
17 Gopal Gupta B.Tech Electrical Engineering 24 Lac
18 Lalith Vamsee B.Tech Electrical Engineering 24 Lac
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Regards,
Saroj Sahu

Balajee Infratech & Constructions Pvt. Ltd.
401-406, Samruddhi Commercial Complex

Opp. Magnus Towers, Chincholi Bunder Rd., Extn.
Link Road, Malad (W), Mumbai 400 064.

Mobile +91 9920550905

From: Pankaj Chordia [MU - Jaipur] [mailto:pankaj.chordia@jaipur.manipal.edu]

Sent: 08/11/2017 02:53 PM
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

A car shall come to pick you up at the station. Please call Shalini Pakala and Deep Goyal when you reach Manipal

University on 12 th Nov 2017

There numbers are as under

1. Shalini Pakala—9928827464
2. Deep Goyal-----9412154949

Regards
Pankaj

From: Saroj Sahu [mailto:ssahu@balajeegroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 5:04 PM
To: Pankaj Chordia [MU - Jaipur] <pankaj.chordia@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Cc: Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur] <subhash.handa@jaipur.manipal.edu>; manojdokania@balajeegroup.com;
dineshdokania@balajeegroup.com; atulagarwal@balajeegroup.com; nkmishra@balajeegroup.com;

sshanerjee@balajeegroup.com

Subject: RE: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical Engineering

Dear Mr. Pankaj,

As desired, please find the below travel itinerary for your reference.

PANEL MEMBER NAME POSITION CONTACT NUMBER | ARRIVALDATE & TIME | DEPARTURE DATE & TIME ACCOMMODATION
12th Nov (6 Pm) 14th Nov (04.45 pm)
VICE PRESSIDENT- Volvo Bus Flight No- 9W 2267

MR. N.K.MISHRA OPERATIONS 7337551301 Delhi To Jaipur Jaipur To Indore SINGLE OCCUPATION
12th Nov (6 Pm) 14th Nov (07.10 Pm)
Volvo Bus Train- 12240 Duronto Exp

MR. S.S.BANERJEE DGM-ACCOUNTS 9819141216 Delhi To Jaipur Jaipur To Mumbai SINGLE OCCUPATION
12th Nov (6 Pm) 14th Nov (07.10 Pm)
Volvo Bus Train- 12240 Duronto Exp

MR. SAROJ SAHU TEAM LEAD -HR 9920550905 Delhi To Jaipur Jaipur To mumbai SINGLE OCCUPATION

In case of any further details required , we would like to hear from you.



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

From: Pankaj Chordia [MU - Jaipur] [mailto: pankaj.chordia@jaipur.manipal.edu]

Sent: 01/11/2017 11:52 AM

To: Saroj Sahu

Cc: Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: RE: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical Engineering

Dear Sir,
Please send me the panel member’s travel itinerary

Regards
Pankaj

From: Saroj Sahu [mailto:ssahu@balajeegroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 12:43 PM

To: Pankaj Chordia [MU - Jaipur]

Cc: manojdokania@balajeegroup.com; dineshdokania@balajeegroup.com; atulagarwal@balajeegroup.com;
nkmishra@balajeegroup.com; ssbanerjee@balajeegroup.com; Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: RE: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical Engineering

Dear Mr. Pankaj,

In response to the proposal received for campus drive, we Balajee Group with an immense pleasure would like to
conduct campus recruitment at your esteemed institution..

We are a fast growing infrastructure Company have presence in all over India, and intend to expand the business to
double fold in the coming future. As such the Students will have a better future, learning experience to mould
them into a technocrats, developing the educations imparted by your organisation. We shall also compensate
them as per Industry Standard.

Keeping on view of our business plans, we would like to conduct the interviews on 13*" & 14" November 2017 and
hopefully we expect the aspirants to get on board by Jan 2018.

As desired by your good self, here with | am attaching JD as well as company profile for your reference, and
awaiting for the final list of aspirants going to participate in the campus.

By today EOD | will share you the Panel member’s travel itinerary.

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

Sent: 27/10/2017 01:02 PM

To: ssahu@balajeegroup.com

Cc: Subhash Handa [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: Manipal University Jaipur Prospectus, PPT on Civil and Mechanical Engineering

Respected Sir,
We cordially invite you to come for campus recruitment on 13™ & 14™" November 2017. We have 140 students in
Mechanical and 40 students in Civil which will be passing out in 2018.

We would gladly provide you local transport and stay at our University on your visit.

Please send me the job description and salary structure.

Also please let me know what information do you require for our management students i.e. MBA. The minimum
salary package for our MBA students is Rs3.50 lakhs and our recruitment process for MBA starts in Dec-2017

Please let me know the process you would follow on 13 & 14" November 2017 so that we prepare accordingly

Regards

Pankaj Chordia

Training and Placement Officer
Manipal University Jaipur

(M) 9309033399



